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Objetivo general de la asignatura

• El alumno podrá entender y compartir
información acerca de experiencias y
logros, expresar sentimientos y cantidades,
enfatizar hechos, expresar situaciones que
evidencian una relación causa-efecto, así
como describir acciones y vincular sus ideas
en el discurso, manteniendo una
interacción social de sucesos pasados en
relación con el presente, de acuerdo al
contexto socioeducativo.



Objetivo de la unidad de trabajo

• Aprender frases y expresiones que se
utilizan para comunicar de manera oral
y/o escrita, eventos pasados así como de
su repercusión en el presente.



• Have you ever tidied

your room?

• Yes, I have.

• Yes, I have tidied my

room many times.

• No, I haven’t.

• No, I haven’t tidied

my room.



Dear Matt.

What’s up my friend, I’m writing you because I have done many

things. I have had a busy day I have tidied my bedroom. It was

untidy. I’ve finished my homework. I had Math and Geography

homework. Math is my favorite subject at school. I have helped

my mom. My mom wanted to make lunch for my brother and

sister. We ate chicken and rice. It was very nice. I have talked to

my girlfriend on the phone too. We will play chess together

tomorrow. I haven’t visited my grandparents since January, I’m

going to visit them tomorrow morning. I haven’t watched T.V. for

a long time, I’m going to watch a film today at night. Have you

ever seen the film “click”? My friend told me that it was a very

nice film, Would you like to watch it?

So, see you soon.

Pepe



We use the present perfect simple tense for:

*Actions that started in the past and 
continue in the present  

*Recent events when the result is still visible

*With today, this month,… when that period 
hasn’t finished yet.

PAST NOW



Present perfect structure

Form I, You, We, They He, She, It

Affirmtive I have tidied my bedroom. He has tidied his

bedroom.

Negative I have not tidied my bedroom.  

I haven’t tidied my bedroom.

He has not tidied his

bedroom. /  He hasn’t

tidied his bedroom.

Have you tidied my bedroom? Has he tidied his

bedroom?



Affirmative

Have Main verb in past
/ Has         participle Complement

Negative Have Main verb in past
/ Has                                  participle

Haven’t /

Hasn’t

Interrogative Has                                     Main verb in past
participle

Have

NOT



Related words

FOR or SINCE

Since: The beginning of a period. 

Example: I haven’t visited my grand 

parents since January.

For: A whole period. 

Example: I haven’t watched T.V. for a long 

time,



PRACTICE

Write the phrases into the present perfect.

1. They/ clean/bedroom____________________________________

2. You /not /finish/homework

_________________________________________________________

3. She/play/soccer _______________________________________

4. He/ be/ London? _______________________________________

5. Danny/learn/? 

__________________________________________________

6. Helen/meet/not/ famous person. 

___________________________________________________

7. Anne/buy/mobile pone/? 

___________________________________________________

8. Samy/make/pizza 

___________________________________________________

9. My fmaily and I/go/Nwe york/ not

___________________________________________________

10. Paty/brake/her leg/? 

___________________________________________________



Task

Write a letter to a friend

that you haven’t seen for

a long time about what

you have achieved in

recent months.

80-100 words



• https://www.ef.com.mx/recursos-
aprender-ingles/gramatica-
inglesa/present-perfect/

• https://www.grammarly.com/blog/prese
nt-perfect-tense/

https://www.ef.com.mx/recursos-aprender-ingles/gramatica-inglesa/present-perfect/
https://www.grammarly.com/blog/present-perfect-tense/

